
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

USAAZ-ITHelpdesk 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
5/2/2011 4:39:12 PM 
FW: Response to Senator Grassley re ranking minority member status and prior DOJ statement 
Grassley ATF Response.pdf.pdf 

I am sure this is permissible, but wanted to be sure. I will go ahead and provide permission, 
but please confirm your approval. You are the folder owner. 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:33 PM 
To: USAAZ-ITHelpdesk 
Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley re ranking minority member status and prior DO] statement 
Importance: High 

I would like to have access to q drive folders re: fast and furious and Loughner Thanks 

At&A, PAirvin,[ikcivin„SclieL 

F'Erst Asst.. 	Attorv\..q.1 

Ar[ezcvuci 

(002) 5-14-751R 

C'eLL: (00:2) y----21-5OR'y- 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:12 PM 
To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa 
(USAAZ) 
Cc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley re ranking minority member status and prior DO] statement 
Importance: High 

Viv: please place this letter in our Backer and on our Q drive. Thanks. PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 12:37 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick.fUSAAZhMorrissay_Mike (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, 
William]. (ATF); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF);[ 	ATF 	j(ATF) 
Subject: Response to Senator Grassley re ranking minority member status and prior DO] statement 
Importance: High 

All, 

This letter went out today to Senator Grassley. Thanks for your help with it. 

M att 

AZ0278650 

DOJ-FF-28793 



AZ0278651 

DOJ-FF-28794 
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